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Map 11, Lot 8
Area of 400 Mountain Road

Stones (L to R):

Row 1
1. CAPT. BENJ. THOMPSON, BORN Dec. 29, 1793, DIED Mar. 6, 1894, AE 100 yrs. 2 ms. 6

dys.
2. MATILDA, Wife of Capt. Benj. Thompson, & dau. of Capt. Robert & Lydia H. Smith,

Born Jan. 26, 1796, Died Nov. 23, 1877, AE. 81 yrs. 9 ms. 27 d's.
3. CAPT. NATHL. THOMPSON, son of Benj. & Elizabeth THOMPSON, Born Aug. 17, 1781,

Died at New Orleans, June 10, 1819.
4. BENJ. THOMPSON, son of Benj. & Eunice Thompson, DIED Feb. 6, 1839, AE. 85 yrs. 8

mos. & 15 days.
5. ELIZABETH, WIFE OF Benj. Thompson, and daughter of Capt. Tobias & Jane Lord,

DIED Aug. 27, 1819, AE. 63 yrs. 6 mos. & 25 days.
6. SACRED to the memory of Capt. TOBIAS LORD who died Jan. A.D., 1809,

Aged 85 years
7. SACRED to the memory of Mrs. JANE LORD, wife of Capt. Tobias Lord, who died May

A.D., 1817, Aged 92 years

Row 2
1. MARY E. Daughter of Capt. Benj. & Matilda Thompson, BORN Dec. 27, 1828,

DIED Nov. 5, 1895.
2. FRANCIS, son of Capt. Benj. & Matilda Thompson, BORN April 27, 1834,

DIED March 11, 1872.
3. ROBERT S. son of Capt. Benj. & Matilda Thompson, DIED Jan. 28, 1871,

AE. 40 yrs. 6 mos. & 20 days.
4. In memory of WILLIAM J. son of Capt. Benj. & Matilda Thompson,

lost in Bark Isadore in Wells Bay Nov. 30, 1842, AE. 18 yrs. 8 mos. & 17 days.
5. LYDIA J. dau. of Capt. Benj. & Matilda Thompson, DIED April 6, 1836,

AE. 10 yrs. 6 mos. & 20 days.

(continued)



6. JANE, dau. of Benj. & Elizabeth Thompson, died at the Village of Kennebunk Port
June 1797, AE. 11 yrs. 3 mos.

7. LYDIA, dau. of Benj. & Elizabeth Thompson, DIED Aug. 23, 1817,
AE,. 20 yrs. 7 mos. & 14 days.

Separate section (obelisk monument)

THOMPSON
NATHAN THOMPSON born February 1754 died September 1843
A Revolutionary Soldier.
His wife HANNAH dau. of ABEL THOMPSON of York died 1800
Two Children ELEANOR born 1798. died July 5, 1835 Babe at birth and MOTHER

The cemetery was found in poor condition (all stones fallen except obelisk and Jane and
Tobias Lord) in 1990. Restoration was begun in 1995 and completed in 1996.




